



Ridgefield Public Schools

...valuing each and every student

Dr. Alex Anemone
Superintendent of Schools

555 Chestnut Street, Ridgefield, NJ 07657
Phone: 201-945-7747 Fax: 201-945-7830

Mr. Kelvin Hiciano, MBA, MPA
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

June 16, 2026

Via E-Mail opra+request-92085-fbfc2c8a@requests.opramachine.com

Phil Nadler

Re: Open Public Records Act/Common Law Request

Dear Mr. Nadler:

The Ridgefield Public Schools ("District") records custodian received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") and common law request ("Request") on June 3, 2026. The seven business day deadline to respond to your Request is June 12, 2026. As such, the District is timely responding to your Request in accordance with New Jersey law.

Your Request seeks the following:

Please provide all emails and telephone logs from Andrew Borek and any Board of Education members and or staff at Ridgefield School District from 03/25/2026 thru 04/24/2026. It was reported that Andrew Borek stated at a barber shop he was firing Dr. Nadler and hiring Vanesa. This was told to Dr. Anemone and Dr. Nadler. Dr. Anemone and Dr. Nadler were notified of these statements. Dr. Nadler filed a complaint on 03/30/2026. Please provide telephone log of Dr. Animone [sic] of any and all telephone calls received or sent regarding this incident including to BOE President Rafel [sic] Morilla as of 03/29/2026 thru 04/24/2026 when she was told she was not being rehired for financial reasons.

Please be advised that OPRA allows the records custodian to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5i. In light of the multitude of other Requests you have submitted that are still being addressed, the District requires an additional four weeks (until July 10, 2026) to compile, review, and produce the potentially responsive records in accordance with New Jersey law. The District also reserves the right to obtain an additional extension of time if necessary. See Scheeler v. New Jersey Department of Educ., GRC Complaint No. 2014-123 (2016).

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,



Kelvin Hiciano, MBA, MPA
Business Administrator/Board Secretary